House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for STATE GOVERNMENT

Date: January 27, 2022 Location: RM 103, Sup. Ct. Chamber

Convened: 9:30 AM

Recessed: 9:35 AM

Reconvened: 10:10 AM

Adjourned: 10:35 AM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Kaufmann-CH, Boden-VC, Mascher-RM, Bacon,

Bloomingdale, Bossman, Cohoon, Donahue, Gjerde, Hunter, Jacobsen, Jones, Lundgren, Meyer, A., Mitchell, Moore, T., Nielsen, Nordman,

Sexton, Siegrist, Winckler, Wolfe

Absent:

Excused: Representative Kurth

and 0 Nays and 1 excused.

Chair Kauffman announced at 9:30 am both parties would immediately caucus. The State Government committee began at 10:08am. The previous minutes were approved and attendance was taken. Representative Kurth was excused.

Chairman Kaufmann assigned the following bills,

HSB.604 (Nordman (Chair), Mitchell, Cahoon),

HSB.605 (Bossman (Chair), Siegrist, Nielsen),

HSB.606 (Bossman (Chair), Siegrist, Nielsen),

HSB.614 (Kaufmann (Chair), Sexton, Mascher)

HF 2105 (Representatives Sexton (Chair), Jones, Hunter),

HF 2106 (Representatives Bacon (Chair), Mitchell, Donahue),

HF 2111 (Representatives Bloomingdale (Chair), Bacon, Winkler)

Chairman Kaufmann opened for discussion of the following bills. Chairman Kaufmann recognized Representative Sexton for opening comments on <u>HSB 580</u>. Representative Kaufman called for discussion of <u>HSB 580</u> following Representative Sextons opening remarks, Discussion was held. Representative Sexton made closing remarks and moved <u>HSB 580</u>. Chairman Kaufman made the motion to move bill and asked clerk to call roll. <u>HSB 580</u> moved to the floor as a committee bill with 22 ayes

Chairman Kaufmann recognized Representative Siegrist for opening comments on <u>HSB 581</u> and there is an Amendment. Representative Siegrist discussed and moved the Amendment. The amendment passed short form. Representative Siegrist called for discussion of <u>HSB 581</u>, as amended. There was discussion. Representative Siegrist made closing remarks and moved <u>HSB 581</u> as amended. Chairman Kaufman made the motion to move bill, and asked clerk to call roll. <u>HSB 581</u>, as amended moved to the floor as a committee bill with 22 ayes, 0 nayes and 1 excused.

Chair Kaufmann transferred the gavel to Vice Chair Boden. Chair Boden recognized Representative Kaufmann for opening comments on SF 183. Chair Boden opened the floor for discussion on SF 183. There was discussion. Representative Kaufmann moved SF 183. Chair Boden made the motion to move bill, and asked clerk to call roll. SF 183 moved to the floor as a committee bill with 13 ayes (Representatives, Kaufman, Boden, Bloomingdale, Bacon, Bossman, Jones, Jacobsen, Lundgren, Meyer,A, Mitchell, Nordman, Sexton, Siegrist) and 9 Nays (Representatives Mascher, Cahoon, Donahue, Gjerde, Hunter, Moore,T, Nielsen, Winkler, Wolfe).

Chair Boden recognized Representative Kaufmann for opening comments on <u>HSB</u> 577. Chair Boden called for discussion of <u>HSB</u> 577. Discussion was had. Chair Boden

moved bill and asked clerk to call roll. <u>HSB 577</u> moved to the floor as a committee bill with 22 ayes and 0 Nays.

Chair Boden returned gavel back to Representative Kaufmann.

Chairman Kaufmann recognized Representative Siegrist to make opening remarks on <u>HSB 583</u>. Following Opening remarks Representative Kaufman called for discussion on <u>HSB 583</u>. Representative Siegrist moved <u>HSB 583</u>. Chairman Kaufman made the motion to move bill, and asked clerk to call roll. <u>HSB 583</u> moved to the floor as a committee bill with 22 ayes and 0 Nays and 1 excused.

Chairman Kaufman recognized Representative Jacobsen for other business. Representative Mascher moved to adjourn at 10:35 am.

Representative Bobby Kaufmann	
Mitchell Ireland Committee Secretar	S.7